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Homedale High School
Matt Holtry- Principal
203 East Idaho Ave
Homedale, Idaho 83628

Homedale School

    District #370

Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Principal

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent

Date: 1/06/2023

Re: High School Principal Report January 2023

Greetings from HHS!  

We have started our second semester here at HHS.  Final grades for the first semester are being 
evaluated and finalized this week.  The first week back is always a busy week in getting classes 
situated and reviewing students academic plans to ensure they are meeting all their graduation 
requirements. Our front office ladies have been great as always in working with students and 
helping get them into the classes they need to be in.  We also appreciate the positive culture that 
our staff as a whole help to create during this time period as those final schedule changes are 
made. 

This month we are focusing on our PBIS theme of Respect once again as we enter the second 
semester.  We will be kicking off our Second Semester theme at the same time as recognizing 
the Winter sports/clubs on Monday January 9th!    

We are looking forward to a great second semester here at HHS! 

Matt Holtry

Current Enrollment- 

Freshman- 117

Sophomores- 103  

Juniors-  103  

Seniors- 89

Total Students-  412
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Past Events

November 18th-27th Thanksgiving Break
December 1st- Patrick Conner Idaho Lives Project/Sources of Strength
December 5th- Regional BPA Contest held at Parma High School
December 6th- Christmas Concert HS Gym
December 12th FFA Meeting
December 19th Football Banquet
December 19th HS Semester Tests
December 20th HS Semester Tests
December 21st- January 3rd Christmas Break!

Upcoming Events

January 2nd - No School - New Years Observed
January 9th- FFA Meeting
January 16th- No School - Martin Luther King Day
January 20th- Teacher/Staff Inservice Day
January 23rd/24th - Day on the Hill/ Gem State Leadership Conference
January 26th- HHS 2nd Annual Community Career Fair


